7/21/69
Dear Paul,

The 1tems in your latter of 7/14 are sll covered in the repested
Archives sssursnces thet I heve sverything they have on tis autopsy. *ou have
coples of this correspondence, some of wnic: is a bit heated. In esch ¢ ase
I have been led to believe thess do not exist. I do not now recall whether I elso
asked the S5 for these items, but I belleve I did thet or celled on them to
roeplace the missing Arcaives coples.

In any evemh, I wes wrong to permit so miich of my spefific requests
%o remain verbal. For example, 1 reccll mekins specific verbal request after I
first got thie liet from CD371 for the film receipts snd being toli they are
not in the Archives., “his also may te in writing.

Therefore, and eapecislly because Bud has finally asgreed to represent
me in a legal proceedinz (sh!) * have msde =;ecifie request sgesin. Ome of the
more recent things I sent you is what convinced him to sgree, after £l1 this time.
(Parenthetically, one of tie great evils of iark's whoring around wss to turn off
a Kemmedy-connscted lawyer who wes giving though to repreesenting me in such a suit
mors then 8 yesr sgo when ‘“dari misused what I hed gotten from Jones Herrls in N.O..
Beginning at thet moment, this guy would nét respond, although he had been more thsn
friendly. He ies not the only ons %o whom this then happemed. It is no reflectisn on
Bud to sey & lawyer wlth thess connections would haws been prefersble. dnce Bud moves
I will sgsin seak to avprosch him, if Bud does mnt object, snd see 1f he will now
essoclate himself with the sction.fe is = specialist in s different but pertinent
aspact of the lsw.)

The enclosed letter, thsrefore, is redundent. However, it is also
specific, a:d L1 am very glad you jogsged me. I think what I hod missed sbout the
chest pictures is also importent in tiis respect, aend I af perticularly glsd you
called this oversight to my attention, not ofly for sddition to the book. Uf course,
it also stretches credulity thet rmech ferthur- thet sll the poctures that couli have
directly eddressed the guestion of direction have disappeared. 14 is remsrkably
partinent to wost I discovered in the panel report, too.

I will keap you posted.

Sincerely,

Harold Yeisberg



